

STATE OF NEVADA



DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE July 27, 2021 GENERAL SESSION

WEBEX LINK: <https://businessnv2.webex.com>

DIAL IN NUMBER: 1-844-621-3956

TUESDAY, JULY 27, 2021 MEETING ACCESS CODE: 146 903 7325

TUESDAY, JULY 27, 2021 MEETING PASSWORD: dVQ2dBzQK62

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

Chairman Dawn Gibbons called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Present: Chairman Dawn Gibbons, Commissioner George Assad, Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Financial Analyst Paul Servello, Chief of Enforcement Todd Park, Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Assad led a recital of the pledge.

4. WebEx Instructions

IT Professional Jeffrey Berry read directions for participation in the Webex meeting.

5. Public Comment

none

6. Approval of Agenda

Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested Items 40, 66, 72, 73, 75 and 97 be removed from consideration, that Items 69, 70 and 101 be taken together during the afternoon session and that 17 and 81 be trailed to the afternoon session. Legal Research Assistant Rita Brownawell corrected the Impound number on Item 11 to read 3914. Approved as modified 2-0

7. Approval of the Minutes of the June 14, 2021 Agenda Meeting

Approved 2-0

8. Briefings from the Commissioners

Chairman Gibbons recognized Chief of Enforcement Todd Park and several members of the Enforcement Staff for recent work done on several complaints. Commissioner Assad thanked staff for the preparation of the Agenda and mentioned several staff members by name.

9. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

Deputy Commissioner De Rose echoed the comments of the Commissioners and congratulated Adam Teti on his promotion to Supervisory Compliance/Enforcement Investigator.

10. Report of Legal Counsel

Deputy Attorney General Csoka stated there is nothing new to report in the three active legal matters.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Items 11 through 49, with the exception of Items 17, 26 and 40, were considered collectively. Approved 2-0

- 11. Citations 21482 and 21483 and Impound I-~~3941~~ 3914** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 21482 and 21483 issued to Longhai Bai for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG)
- 12. Citation 21700** issued to Ioan Statica for violation of NRS 706A.280 (DG)
- 13. Citation 22122** issued to V Transportation, LLC d/b/a Vegas Transportation for violation of NAC 706.13775 (DG)
- 14. Citations 22153 and 22154** issued to Byron Vinicio Ochoa for violations of NRS 706.386 and NAC 706A.280 (DG)
- 15. Citations 22165, 22166, 22422 and 22557** issued to XYZ Towing, Inc. d/b/a Titan Towing for violations of NAC 706.4477 (2 counts), NAC 706.4469, and NAC 706.4277 (DG)
- 16. Citations 22247 and 22248** issued to Julius Villanda Redillas for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG)
- 17. Citation 22377** issued to Desert Cab, Inc. d/b/a Odyssey Limousine for violation of NAC 706.191 (DG)
*Moved to the afternoon session.
Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Respondent and provided additional insurance information not readily available at the time of the hearing. A discussion ensued with regard to the umbrella policy and possible rehearing of the Citation. Motion to rescind the fine amount and dismiss Citation 22377. Approved 2-0*
- 18. Citations 22462 and 22471** issued to Nathanael Baxley for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (DG)
- 19. Citation 22466** issued to MAI NIV Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Kings Towing for a violation of NAC 706.4275 (DG)
- 20. Citation 22467** issued to AAAA Two Star Towing, Inc. for a violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.23 and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.27 (DG)
- 21. Citations 22560 and 22561 and Impound I-4002** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22560 and 22561 issued to Sergio Solano for violations of

NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG)

22. **Citation 22562 and Impound I-4003** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22562 issued to Jozsef Cseke for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)
23. **Citation 23063** issued to Sang Kim for a violation of NAC 706.376.11 (DG)
24. **Impound I-3864** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Michelle Janice Redillas (DG)
25. **Impound I-3865** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Whitney Ruth Latoya Baxley (DG)
26. **Citations 21980, 21981, 21982, 21983, and 21984** issued to As'ad Marji for violations of NRS 706.386 (5 counts) (GA)
James Kent, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Respondent and made several points to support his request to vacate the citations. Commissioner Assad stated the remedy should be a Petition for Judicial review. Approved as drafted 2-0
27. **Citation 22120** issued to Facundo Battilana De Olazabal for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.360 (GA)
28. **Citation 22381** issued to Hoag, LLC d/b/a Amore' Transport for violations of NAC 706.4018 and NRS 706.398(2) (GA)
29. **Citations 22441 and 22443 and Impound I-3952** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22441 and 22443 issued to Nathaniel Lemar Jordan for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
30. **Citations 22444 and 22445 and Impound I-3863** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22444 and 22445 issued to Albert O. Nosaren for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (GA)
31. **Citations 22446 and 22447 and Impound I-3953** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22446 and 22447 issued to Jason Ray Quinn for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
32. **Citation 22453** issued to Ali Taha Habib for a violation of NAC 706.360 (GA)
33. **Citation 22459** issued to Noriega Julio Flores-Santos for a violation of NRS 706.386 (GA)
34. **Citation 22461** issued to Ibrahima Samb for a violation of NAC 706.360 (GA)
35. **Citations 22540 and 22541 and Impound 3991** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22540 and 22541 issued to Eskinder Bekele for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (GA)
36. **Citations 22553 and 22556** issued to Berger Transfer and Storage, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.23(a)(2)(c), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.23(a)(1) & (B) and NAC 706.381 (GA)
37. **Citation 22558** issued to Nevada North American, Inc. d/b/a Capitol North American for violation of NAC 706.203 (GA)

38. **Citation 22559 and Impound I-3983** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 for vehicles registered to and Citation 22559 issued to Kevin L. Pauley & MCZ Moving Company for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
39. **Citations 21433, 23157 and 23158** issued to Rene Polanco for violations of NAC 706.3747 (2 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.11, NAC 706.376.11 (2 counts), NAC 706.3754.2, NAC 706.329, and NAC 706.194 (DN)
40. **Citation 21434** issued to Yellow Cab for violation of NAC 706.3761 (DN)
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.
41. **Citations 22245 and 22246 and Impound I-3970** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22245 and 22246 issued to David Flores Avila for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN)
42. **Citation 22421** issued to SEM Enterprises, LLC d/b/a City Auto Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (DN)
43. **Citation 22458** issued to City 2 City Partnership d/b/a City 2 City Roadside and Towing for a violation of NRS 706.4479 (DN)
44. **Citation 22460** issued to Ibrahima Sory Conde for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.41 (DN)
45. **Citation 22507** issued to All My Sons Moving & Storage of Las Vegas for a violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (DN)
46. **Citations 22533, 22534 and 22535** issued to Badly Scattered Land & Cattle Co. d/b/a Medic Coach Service for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51(7)(1), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.301(a) (2 counts) and NRS 706.462 (DN)
47. **Citation 22552** issued to USA Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.311 (5 counts) and NAC 706.420 (DN)
48. **Citation 23062** issued to Alvaro Orozco-Perez for violation of NAC 706.3754 (DN)
49. **Citation 23152** issued to Ashwin Joshi for violation of NAC 706.3747 (DN)

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

50. **Docket 19-08008** The Application of Coyote Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0*
51. **Docket 21-02012** The Application of Jimenez Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0*

52. **Docket 21-02017** The Application of A1A Towing Service, LLC d/b/a Camel Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support, but for the d/b/a that the Applicant wishes to use. Mr. Koziarski indicated they did not intend to offend anyone. Motion to approve with the removal of the d/b/a Camel Towing.
Approved as modified 2-0
53. **Docket 21-03026** The Application of Manny Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
54. **Docket 21-04003** The Application of FC Transport, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE

55. **Docket 20-10034** The Application of Knox Transportation, LLC d/b/a Royal Crown Transportation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
56. **Docket 21-02001** The Joint Application of Ben, LLC d/b/a Luxurious for authority to sell and transfer and DayNight Transportation, LLC d/b/a DayNight Transportation to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2213. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Dan Winder, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 2-0
57. **Docket 21-03002** The Application of Charter Nevada, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
58. **Docket 21-05008** The Application of Streets Transportation, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas Party Bus for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0

EXEMPTION REQUESTS

59. **Docket 21-06026** Tahoe Jack's Adventure Authority, LLC seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.

Approved 2-0

- 60. Docket 21-06033** Tahoe Adventures Company, LLC seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
- 61. Docket 21-07001** Whittlesea Check Taxi, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC seeks *final approval* for a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.3745 from the requirement to remove vehicles after 60 months of service. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
- 62. Docket 21-07003** Tahiti Village Vacation Club seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate passenger transportation in Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Items 63 through 67, with the exception of Item 66, were considered collectively. Approved 2-0

- 63. Docket 19-07032** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from June 15, 2021 through December 15, 2021, of transportation services provided by Red Carpet VIP Transportation, LLC, d/b/a ALS VIP, CPCN 2209. Staff investigation concluded.
- 64. Docket 20-02010** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from June 14, 2021 through December 14, 2021, of transportation services provided by Power Wheels Towing, LLC, d/b/a Power Wheels Towing, CPCN 7396. Staff investigation concluded.
- 65. Docket 20-06018** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from June 24, 2021 through December 24, 2021, of transportation services provided by Columbian Enterprises, LLC d/b/a LV Bus Express, CPCN 2180. Staff investigation concluded.
- 66. Docket 20-07004** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from June 1, 2021 through December 1, 2021, of transportation services provided by VIP Transportation of Nevada, LLC, CPCN 2154. Staff investigation concluded.
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.
- 67. Docket 20-10033** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from June 20, 2021 through December 20, 2021, of transportation services provided by Alejandro Morales Mejia, d/b/a A & L Towing, CPCN 7425. Staff investigation concluded.

MOTION TO EXTEND COMPLIANCE PERIOD

- 68. Docket 18-11010** The motion to extend the compliance period for a second one-year period to July 22, 2022 for the application of Bus Fleet North America, Inc. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff has concerns with the age of the documents and the background information. Denied 2-0

EXPIRED TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

- 69. Docket 20-04013** The expired temporary discontinuance granted from September 18, 2020 through February 18, 2021, of services provided by Airport Mini Bus, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Airport Mini Bus under CPCN 2350, Sub 9, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Items 69, 70 and 101 were considered collectively. Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff has not received an extension for the Temporary Discontinuance. Brent Carson, Esq appeared on behalf of the carriers, indicated he would file an extension and requested the item be tabled to the next subsequent Agenda. Request approved 2-0
- 70. Docket 20-04014** The expired temporary discontinuance granted from September 18, 2020 through February 18, 2021, of services provided by Bell Limo, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Bell Limo under CPCN 1217, Sub 3, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Items 69, 70 and 101 were considered collectively. Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff has not received an extension for the Temporary Discontinuance. Brent Carson, Esq appeared on behalf of the carriers, indicated he would file an extension and requested the item be tabled to the next subsequent Agenda. Request approved 2-0
- 71. Docket 20-04035** The expired temporary discontinuance granted from September 29, 2020 through March 29, 2021, of services provided by Ring Tour & Travel Company, Inc. d/b/a Ring Tour & Travel Company under CPCN 2255, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff's request to issue an Order to Show Cause. Approved 2-0
- 72. Docket 20-05017** The expired temporary discontinuance granted from November 15, 2020 through May 15, 2021, of services provided by Nevada Relocation Services, LLC under CPCN 3367, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.
- 73. Docket 20-07020** The expired temporary discontinuance granted from September 15, 2020 through March 15, 2021, of services provided by Desert Sky Transportation, Inc. under MV 6138, Sub 2, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the Permit should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.
- 74. Docket 20-09003** The expired temporary discontinuance granted from September 4, 2020 through March 3, 2021, of services provided by Hoag, LLC e/b/a Amore Transport under CPCN 1141, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff's request to issue an Order to Show Cause. Approved 2-0
- 75. Docket 21-02016** The expired temporary discontinuance granted from May 17, 2021 through June 30, 2021, of services provided by Celebrity Coaches, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Celebrity Coaches under CPCN 2105, Sub 1, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

- 76. Docket 21-06009** The voluntary cancellation of VIP Express Transportation, LLC d/b/a VIP Express Transportation, Permit MV 6158. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
- 77. Docket 21-06028** The voluntary cancellation of Rizo Towing, LLC, CPCN 7380. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

- 78. Docket 21-04030** The Petition of B&E, Inc. d/b/a SNAP Towing seeking to deviate from Regulation NAC 706.203 to use a software program “Fleetio” for documenting daily vehicle inspection reports under CPCN 7042, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Chief Compliance Audit Investigator Revens requested the notation be for DVIR’s only. Approved 2-0
- 79. Docket 21-05038** The Petition of XYZ Towing, Inc. d/b/a Titan Towing, seeking to deviate from Regulation NAC 706.4275 pursuant to NAC 706.1305, to use the electronic signature program “Omadi” for services conducted under CPCN 7257, Sub 2. (GA) Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0

///

///

- 80. Docket 21-05039** The Petition of MAI NIV Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a ABC Towing, South West Auto Towing, Tow Guys, Kings Towing, seeking to deviate from Regulation NAC 706.4275 pursuant to NAC 706.1305, to use the electronic signature program “Omadi” for services conducted under CPCN 7242, Sub 3. (GA) Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

- 81. Docket 21-05017** The Application of Kaptyn Nevada, LLC d/b/a Kaptyn for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1040, Sub 5. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier. Approved 2-0
- 82. Docket 21-06006** The Application of Western Limousine Service, LLC d/b/a Western Limousine Service for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1054, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
- 83. Docket 21-06007** The Application of Abraham Limo Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1090, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.

Approved 2-0

- 84. Docket 21-06013** The Application of Black Wolf Moving, LLC d/b/a Two Men and a Truck for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3343, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
- 85. Docket 21-06020** The Application of 1st Response Towing, Inc. d/b/a The Tow Truck Company for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7136, Sub 4. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
- 86. Docket 21-06022** The Application of Wolf Pack Moving, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3383. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
- 87. Docket 21-06031** The Application of Shaul Marketing, Inc. d/b/a Triple 7 Movers for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3350, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support.
Approved 2-0
- 88. Public Comment**
None

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

- 89. WebEx Instructions**
IT Professional Jeffrey Berry read directions for participation in the Webex meeting.
- 90. Public Comment**
none

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

- 91. Docket 21-04037** Petition for Reconsideration of fines on Citations 23040 and 20925 issued to Capital Cab, Citations 20924 and 23041 issued to Executive Limo Service, Inc., Citations 20864, 20923 and 23042 issued to Reno Cab Co and Citations 21451 and 23043 issued to Yellow Cab. – Tabled from prior agenda.
Management Analyst Hope DiBartolomeo detailed the fines and abeyances. No payments have been received and no payment plan has been made. No one appeared on behalf of the Carrier/Respondent.
Petition denied 2-0
- 92. Docket 21-05020** Petition for Reconsideration from Las Vegas Beyond, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas Beyond for reconsideration of revocation of CPCN 2232. Tabled from prior agenda.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Mr. England appeared and detailed his request. Petition granted 2-0
- 93. Docket 21-05033** Petition for Reconsideration of fines on Citation 21637, 21638 from Roba Indissa.

- 94. Docket 21-06003** Petition for Reconsideration from Huey P. Stanley for reconsideration of denial of Driver Permit 11859.
Mr. Stanley appeared and detailed his request, and stated the paperwork shows the case is closed. A discussion ensued. Motion to table item to next subsequent Agenda meeting with proof of a negative drug test – Approved 2-0
- 95. Docket 21-06014** Petition for Reconsideration from Herman Williams, re: the Dismissal of Docket 18-11012, Exquisite Towing Roadside Assistance, LLC, at the October 1, 2020 General Session.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket and indicated the docket was dismissed as abandoned. Mr. Williams appeared and requested the docket be re-opened. Petition granted 2-0
- 96. Docket 21-06030** Petition for Reconsideration of denial of driver permit #9755 for Paul Davis Jr.
Mr. Davis appeared and detailed his request. Meeting to be reset. Petition granted 2-0

///

///

///

///

///

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

- 97. Docket 16-11028 and 16-11029** The Joint Applications of Lewis Carriages, Inc. d/b/a All Resort Limousines for temporary transfer of operating rights and for authority to sell and transfer, respectively, and Abraham Limo Service, Inc. to purchase and acquire the authority granted under CPCN 1125 and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Tabled from May 13, 2021, general session. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration. Agenda modified by a 2-0 vote to revisit Item 97. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared and offered a brief statement. Item tabled to September Agenda. Approved 2-0
- 98. Docket 18-08033** The expired Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of Abraham Limo Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV granted under CPCN 1104, Sub 3, to Crown Limo, LLC and the Petition for an extension of the period for temporary transfer of operation rights for an additional nine (9) months and the Petition for interim approval. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior agenda.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carriers and requested an additional 9 months from today (7/27/21) to extend the timeframe for the Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights. Approved 2-0
- 99. Docket 19-06030** The Application of LIFETRANS, Inc. for an expansion of authority granted under Contract Carrier Permit MV 6153. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Commissioner Assad indicated his agreement. Mark James, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier and thanked staff for their work. Deviation under NAC 706.1305 was granted. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Intervenors. Approved 2-0
- 100. Docket 20-10004** The Application of Champagne Limousine, LLC d/b/a Champagne Limousine for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter limousine service within Clark

County, Nevada on the one hand and points and places in Nevada on the other. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.

Approved 2-0

- 101. Docket 20-10039** The status check of the applications of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC six series LLCs, Celebrity Coaches CPCN 2015, Bell Limo CPCN 1217, Airport Mini Bus CPCN 2350, Mammoth Limousine CPCN 1105, Platinum LV Transportation CPCN 2166, Whittlesea Checker Taxi CPCN 2118, for interim authority for the temporary transfer of operating rights while the Applications are pending, tabled from the April 8, 2021 general session. Staff investigation concluded.

Items 69, 70 and 101 were considered collectively. Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff still has not received the promised Sale and Transfer Applications.

Brent Carson, Esq appeared on behalf of the carriers. Jim Gleich and Mark Friedman appeared on behalf of the Buyers. Item tabled to September Agenda – Approved 2-0

- 102. Docket 21-02024** The Joint Application of CT &T Transportation, LLC (“CT&T”) and Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Luxury Limousine (“Lux”) for Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights under CPCN 1058, Sub 2. From CT&T to Lux. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff concerns are the transfer is from a fully regulated carrier to a partially regulated carrier and the financial

compensability is not verified. Zev Kaplan, Esq. appeared on behalf of Luxury Limousine and detailed the buyer’s financial situation and that the final Sale and Transfer should be filed in 2 to 3 months. A discussion ensued. Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights Approved 2-0

- 103. Dockets 21-04034 and 21-04035** The Request for Interim authority for the Joint Applications of AWG Ambassador, LLC (“AWG”) and Personal Sedan Services, LLC (“PSS”) for Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights under CPCNs 1089, Sub 4, and 2055, Sub 4, respectively, from AWG to PSS. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff concerns are the consideration to be paid nor the timeframe for the payment are listed and none of the operational

inspections have been completed. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the parties. Alan Waxler appeared on behalf of AWG. A discussion ensued. Interim Order and Temporary Transfer with no vehicle limitation. Approved 2-0

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

- 104. Docket 20-02019** Order Regarding Order to Show Cause issued to LV Quik Tow, Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7202.2. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history and the details of the Order. Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier. Item tabled to next subsequent Agenda Approved 2-0

ADVISORY OPINION

- 105. Docket 21-03019** The request for advisory opinion of Western Trails Charters & Tours, LLC d/b/a St. George Express, Salt Lake Express as to what constitutes intrastate vs. interstate charter bus transportation. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior agenda.

Adam Ford, Esq. appeared on behalf of Salt Lake Express and offered a statement with regard to the difference in intrastate vs. interstate transportation, mentioning the federal Grayline case. Deputy

Attorney General Louis Csoka stated that he feels that the Authority should offer no opinion.

Commissioner Assad agreed. No action to be taken. Approved – 2-0

- 106. Public Comment**

Brent Carson, Esq. would like to submit several suggestions for future regulation workshops.

107. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m.